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Amendment to License SUA-1482, Johnny M

received the above-referenced amendment to the Johnny M license late last
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in the situation of having a license that requires

October 17, we have some concerns with the scope and

The issuance of this amendment has placed
transfer of the residual
the license will be

first discussed this
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with yvou and with Mr. Ward on October 9, I noted that termination of the
needed to be addressed in conjunction with approval of the relocation
before Hecla could move forward with the work. I understood from that

at i that NRC would continue to investigate the issue of license

ti To assist in that review, Hecla would supply the information that
requested regarding backfill of the mine.

When asked during our October 9 conversation if it would be okay for you to
send proposed language to me, I did not realize that you intended to issue a
license amendment at this time. Receipt of that license amendment leaves Hecla
with the difficult choice of either facing a particular reclamation approach with
10 assurance of license termination, or challenging the issued amendment under
the NRC's formal hearing process.
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pursue additional amendatory language that will
license upon successful completion of the reclamation

the reclamation plans which you have approved.
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buring our conversation of October 17, you indicated that you will be
requesting NRC headquartere to provide guidance regarding license termination;
such termination would be, we presume, in the form of a license amendment. Hecla
will initiate reclamation work as soon as practicable upon receipt of assurances
from NRC that the license would be terminated after successful execution of the
approved reclamation plan.

'f we can supply additional materials which will expedite concurrence that
the Johnny M license will be terminated upon reclamation of the site in
accordance with the current reclamation plan, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

._;”}'( "4/# : (;Id'é;‘-’ ) o

Larry A. Drew
Manager - Environmental Affairs



